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Kreze, Joseph - i}

From: Tobias, Adam

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Amendment to AB 402 (Please put a rush on it)
Joseph,

I just left a voicemail at your office but wanted to follow up with an email.

We were recently informed that Rep. Macco wilt hold an exec on AB 402 (LRB—100‘1 /2) if we put together an amendment
on language that was provided 1o us by DOR.

Please see the language below:
Di{i‘ge’/Section 1 of AB 402 and create sec. 77.54(9¢g), Wis. Stats., to provide an exemption for the following:

(99) The sales price from sales to, and the storage by, use by, or other consumption of products by a
state veterans organization, as defined in s. 45.41 (1) (b), except products used primarily in preparing,
storing, serving, selling, or delivering food and beverages sold by the organization. For purposes of this
subsection, preparing, storing, serving, selling, or delivering food and beverages sold by the organization
includes the cleaning of machinery and equipment prior to, during, and after the preparation of the food
and beverages sold.

Amend Section 2 of AB 402 as follows:

(9m) The sales price from the sale of and the storage, use, or other consumption of tangible personal
property, or items or property under s, 77.52 (1) (b) or (c), sold to a construction contractor who, in
fulfillment of a real property construction activity, transfers the tangible personal property, or items or
property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c), to an entity described under sub. (9a) (b}, (¢), (d), (em), er (), er-fj)
(99), if such tangible personal property, or items or property, becomes a component of a facility in this
state that is owned by the entity. In this subsection, “facility" means any building, sheiter, parking lot,
parking garage, athletic field, athletic park, storm sewer, water supply system, or sewerage and waste
water treatment facility, but does not include a highway, street, or road.

Ameiy./sec. 77.51(11d), Wis. Stats., as follows:

(11d) For purposes of subs. (1ag), (1f), (3pf), and (9p) and ss. 77.52 (20) and (21), 77.522, and 77.54
{9q). (51), (62), and (60}, “product” includes tangible personal property, and items, property, and goods
under s. 77.52 (1) (b}, (¢}, and (d), and services.

The exec is tomorrow morning, so can you please make this a top priority and put a rush on it so we can get it to Rep.
Macco and other committee members as soon as possible? We would really appreciate it.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.
Kindest regards,

Adam Tobias

Office of Rep. André Jacque
2" Assembly District
608-266-9870

Office 212 North

NOTE: Emails sent to and from this account may be subject to open records requests and should not be considered private.
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2017 ASSEMBLY BILL 402

e

June 21, 2017\—‘ ~“Introduced by Repres enfatives JACQUE SKOWRONSKI, BALLWEG,
BERNIER EDMfo?j: ELZKOW; GANNON, GOYKE, KOLSTE, KULP MurprHy,
MURSAU, SUBECK, EEFI‘BQ%I%ER and THIESFELDT cosponsored by Senators
LeMAHIEU, WANGGAéRD/ Vu SEN and CRAIG Referred to Joint Survey
Commlttee on Tax’Exemptions %

\\

P

1 AN ACT o amend 77.54 (9m); and fo create 77.54 (9a) (j) of the statutes;

pa
Lt

2 relating to: a sales and use tax exemption for sales to a state veterans

3 organization.

\Anl by the Legislative Referen ygewBureau

This bill createsm se taX exemption i for tangible personal property

and taxable services sold to a state™v s organization. The exemption also
applies to building materials purchgseﬁ by a~ tructlon contractor who transfers
the materials to a state Veterans;orgamzatlon as t%onstructmg a facility for the
organization. -

Because this bill- rélates to an exemption from state orlec gg\taxes it may be
referred to the oJ. omt Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for a report-to be printed
as an appendlx to the bill. N‘"‘"’“m

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which W111  be.
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

" SEcTION 1. 77.54 (9a) (])of the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (9a) (j) A state veterans organization, as defined in s. 45.41 (1) (b).

&




2017 - 2018 Legislature -2- LRB-1001/2

JK:ahe
ASSEMBLY BILL 402 / SECTION 2

1 SECTION %’ 77.54 (9m) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 77.54 (9m) The sales price from the sale of and the storage, use, or other

3 ;consumption of tangible personal property, or items or property under s. 77.52 (1) (b)
4 | or (c), sold to a construction contractor who, in fulfillment of a real property
5 construction activity, transfers the tangible personal property, or items or property
6 fi‘«' - under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c), to an entity described under sub. (9a) (b), (c), (d), (em),

\O( 3 @eﬁ' such tangible personal property, or items or property, becomes a

component of a facility in this state that is owned by the entity. In this subsection,

9 “facility” means any building, shelter, parking lot, parking garage, athletic field,
10 athletic park, storm sewer, water supply system, or sewerage and waste water
11 treatment facility, but does not include a highway, streeg7 or road.

LY . ( b
12 SECTION /‘3f Initial applicability. /ZZ/; P 77{9 w2
13 (1) The treatment of section 77.54 (9m) of the statutes ﬁrst applies to contract§
14 entered into on th%ectlve date of this subsectior Mﬁ I (zﬂ f',
15 ~——8ECTION 4. Effective date. " T
16 (1) This act takes effect on the {first day of the 3rd month beginning afterv
17 pub]_lcatlon / e - e e
8 T (END)
,A»‘“"‘“%\\\\
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SECTION 1. 77.51 (11d) of the statutes is amended to read:

77.51 (11d) For purposes of subs. (1ag), (1f), (3pf), and (9p) and ss. 77.52 (20)
and (21), 77.522, and 77.54 (égl, (61), (562), and (60), “product” includes tangible
personal property, and items, property, and goods under s. 77.52 (1) (b), (c), and (d),

and services.

History: 1973 c. 333; 1975 c. 39, 41, 99, 224; 1975 ¢, 413 5. 18; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 1 ss. 57 to 59, 61, 62; 1979 ¢, 174; 1981 c. 20; 1981 c. 79's. 17; 1983 a. 23, 27;
1983 a. 189 ss. 92 to 108, 329 (12); 1983 a. 510, 538; 1983 a. 544 ss. 13 to 46, 47 (1) (b); 1985 a. 29, 332; 1987 a, 27, 399; 1989 2. 31, 335, 336; 1991 a. 39, 260, 316; 1993 a,
16, 112, 184; 1997 a, 27, 237; 1999 a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 45, 102; 2003 a, 48; 2005 a. 25, 327, 441, 479, 2007 a. 11, 20, 130; 2009 a. 2 ss. 225 to 345, 389; 2000 a. 12 5. 18; 2009
a. 28 ss. 1830b to 1836h, 1844 to 1846; 2009 a. 276, 330; 2011 a. 208; 2013 a. 20 ss. 1475 to 1484, 1489 to 1491; 2015 a. 55, 170, 361; 2017 a. 17, 59; 5. 35.17 correction in
(13b) (a) 3.

SECTION 2. 77.54 (9g) of the statutes is created to read:

X77.54 (9g) The sales price from sales to, and the storage by, use by, or other
consumption of products by a state veterans organization, as defined in s. 45./41 (D
(b), except products used primarily in preparing, storing, serving, selling, or
delivering food and beverages sold by the organization. For purposes of this
Subsef:tion, preparing, storing, serving, selling, or delivering food and beverages sold
by the organization includes the cleaning of machinery and equipment before,
during, and after the preparation of the food and beverages sold.
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SECTION 3. 77.54 (9m) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, is

amended to read:

«77.54 (9m) The sales price from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
consumption of tangible personal property, or items or property under s. 77.52 (1) (b)
or (c), sold to a construction contractor who, in fulfillment of a real property
construction activity, transfers the tangible personal property, or items or property
under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c), to an entity described under sub. (9a) (b), (c), (d), (em),

v
or (f) or sub. (9g), a technical college district, the Board of Regents of the University
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of Wisconsin System, an institution, as defined in s. 36.05 (9), a college campus, as
defined in 36.05 (6m), or the University of Wisconsin-Extension, if such tangible
personal property, or items or property, becomes a component of a facility in this state
that is owned by the entity. In this subsection, “facility” means any building, shelter,
parking lot, parking garage, athletic field, athletic park, storm sewer, water supply
system, or sewerage and waste water treatment facility, but does not include a

highway, street, or road.

NOTE: Sub. (9m) is shown as amended eff. 7-1-18 by 2017 Wis. Act 59. Prior to 7-1-18 it reads:

(9m) The sales price from the sale of and the storage, use, or other consumption of tangible personal property, or items or property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c), sold
to a construction contractor who, in fulfillment of a real property construction activity, transfers the tangible personal property, or items or property under s. 77.52
(1) (b) or (c), to an entity described under sub. (9a) (b), (c), (d), (em), or (f), if such tangible personal property, or items or property, becomes a component of a facility
in this state that is owned by the entity. In this subsection, “facility” means any building, shelter, parking lot, parking garage, athletic field, athletic park, storm sewer,
water supply system, or sewerage and waste water treatment facility, but does not include a highway, street, or road.

History: 1971 c. 64, 154,215, 311; 1973 c. 90, 156, 240; 1975 . 39, 96, 102, 146, 200; 1977 c. 29; 1977 ¢. 83 ss. 13, 26 1977 c. 250,368,418; 1979 c. 1, 34, 87, 174; 1981
¢. 20; 1981 c. 79 5. 18; 1981 c. 96 5. 67; 1981 c. 264; 1981 ¢. 282 5. 47; 1981 ¢. 317; 1983 a. 27 ss, 1284d to 1284np, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 189 ss. 101, 106, 329 (5), (12), (13);
1983 a. 192, 287, 405, 426, 498, 510, 538, 544; 1985 a. 29, 149, 332; 1987 a. 27, 1987 2. 3125, 17; 1987 a. 399; 1989 a. 31, 238, 270, 335, 359; 1991 a. 37, 39, 269, 316; 1993
a. 16, 263, 332, 1995 a, 27, 125, 225, 227; 1997 a. 27, 35, 41, 184, 237,291; 1999 a. 9, 65, 83; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 1999 a. 167; 2001 a. 16, 103, 109; 2003 a. 99, 128; 2005 a.
25,74, 141, 149, 335, 366, 479; 2007 a. 11, 19, 20, 97, 130; 2009 a. 2, 28, 185, 204, 330; 2011 a. 7, 10, 32, 208, 260; 2013 a. 20, 145, 185, 324, 346; 2015 a. 55, 60, 126, 216,
251,364; 2017 a. 17, 58, 59; 5. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2; s. 35.17 correction in (2m).
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SECTION A. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the 3rd

month beginning after publication, except as follows: N
(1) The treatment of section 7 7.@4 (9m) mby SECTION 4] of the statutes takes

\ e
effect on July 1, 2018, Oy -

9, 63



